



LETTER NO. L-16-00

ROBERT J. PELLATT
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>

SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, B.C. CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 2919

VIA FACSIMILE

April 19, 2000

Mr. C.P. Donohue
Director, Regulatory Affairs & Gas Supply
Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.
1400 - 1185 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6E 4E6

Dear Mr. Donohue:

Re: Pacific Northern Gas Ltd.
2000/2001 Gas Contracting Plan

The Commission accepts PNG's 2000/2001 Gas Contracting Plan, which consists of 25,168 GJ/day of baseload contract, 45,000 GJ/day of seasonal/peaking gas and 10,598 GJ/day of linepack/industrial curtailment, subject to the following:

1. All individual supply contracts will continue to be filed with the Commission for review.
2. The Risk Management Plan is to be filed in a timely fashion.

The Gas Contracting Plan will be held as confidential.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Robert J. Pellatt

RJP/cms